# PARENT'S HANDBOOK

2020-2021



Growing, Caring and Sharing

# VANDERBILT PRESBYTERIAN CHILDCARE & LEARNING CENTER

Jackie Elmer, Director (239) 594-9557 | jelmer@vpcnaples.org

# **Vanderbilt Presbyterian Church**

1225 Piper Blvd., Naples, FL 34110-1252 (239) 597-5410 | www.vpcnaples.org

# Table of Contents

The Learning Center Team	3
Philosophy	
The School Year	4
Goals	
A Look at the School	
Financial Assistance	
Programs and Tuition	6
Registration/Payment Procedure	7
Registration and Contract Policy	7
Daily Schedule	
Arrival	
Farewells/Conferences	8
Pick-up	8
Notification of late arrival or absence	9
Charges for Late Pick-Up	9
Health Records	
Health Policies	10
Illness At School	10
Medication Policy	11
Accidents and Injuries	
Snack and Lunch	11
Inclusion of Children With Special Needs	12
Clothing	
Rest Time	12
Toys From Home	12
Conferences	13
Discipline	14
Birthdays and Holiday Parties	15
Visitors	
Severe Weather Procedures	16
How Can You Help?	17
Outside Employment of Staff Members	17
Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting	17
2020/2021 School Calendar	18
2020/2021 Important dates	19

#### The Learning Center Team

Vanderbilt Presbyterian Childcare and Learning Center (VPCLC) is a ministry of Vanderbilt Presbyterian Church. The Learning Center Team operates under the watchful eye and loving heart of Jackie Elmer, Director. The team consists of parents, teachers, and staff working together to support school operations, raise funds for educational initiatives, generate opportunities for student enrichment, and create a nurturing environment for both the enrolled students and their families.

#### **Learning Center Leadership:**

Jackie Elmer	Director of the Learning Center
Angela Gates	Assistant to the Director/ Sub

#### **VLC Teaching Team**

Katherine Baron, Teacher, PreK-4
Diane Byrnes, Teacher, PreK-3
Lee Dorozenski, Teacher, PreK-4
Donna Goldblatt, Teacher, PreK-3
Jennifer Hewins, Teacher, Kindergarten
Adrienne Tackett, Teacher, PreK-4
Rachael Budd, Teacher, PreK-2
Lori Zajac, Assistant, PreK-2
Abbygale Lucarelli, Assistant, PreK-2

Erin O'Guinn, Kinder, Assistant Leslie Gentzle, Kinder, Asst/Sub Dana Wagoner, Assistant,PreK-4 Stephanie Jaquith,Asst,PreK-4 Stacey Bulloch, Assistant,PreK-3 Erin Heintz, Assistant,PreK-3 Bayah Harrison, Assistant,PreK-2 Blair Lowery, Substitute Jayme Funigiello, Substitute

#### Parent Team Executive Committee:

Lindsey Manring	VLC Parent Team Chair.
Heather MikesChurc	ch Member, VLC Immediate Past Chair.
Amber GriderChur	rch Member, Immediate Past Co-Chair.
Jennifer Hewins	VLC Teaching Team Liaison.
Kristin DePaola	Enrichment Committee Chair.
∨anderbilt Presbyterian Church Staff:	
Rev. Robert J. Marrow	Pastor.
Dr. James Cochran	Director of Music.
David Dehnart, PhD	Business Administrator.
Jackie Elmer	Director of The Learning Center.
Heather Mikes	Interim Christian Education Director.

# Philosophy

At VPCLC, we believe that young children develop their abilities best in a warm, caring and loving atmosphere. We believe that each child differs from all other children in many respects, and each age has its own special needs and characteristics. Stages of development follow one another in an orderly progression, this progression moves forward at different rates for different children. VPCLC allows for the individuality of each child in order to build positive attitudes toward self, others and learning.

Children's' understanding of the world around them, and thus their intellectual development, is stimulated through play. Through play children expand their language skills, formulate theories, solve problems and develop curiosity. At VPCLC children are presented with opportunities to choose freely among activities including creative art, language activities, science and nature, music, blocks and building materials, dramatic play and others. Children are afforded many opportunities to develop decision-making and problem-solving abilities.

VPCLC strives to provide an enriching program in a Christian setting to all children, regardless of race, religion, creed or national origin. **We do not discriminate** for any of these reasons. Your child's physical, emotional, intellectual, and social well-being is of utmost importance to us.

#### The School Year

The Preschool and Kindergarten programs begin on September 8th, 2020 and end on June 2,2021. Please make note on page 19..

<u>Open house will be held on September 4th 2020,</u> Times will be scheduled by each teacher.

## Goals

Our goal is to provide each child with a healthy, positive early learning experience. In order to attain this goal, we will assist each child:

- to grow in independence;
- · to make decisions and choices;
- to develop self-control and self-direction;
- to learn to get along with and relate to others;
- to develop curiosity, thinking and reasoning;
- to develop language skills;
- to develop an understanding of his/her physical world:
- to develop gross and fine motor skills;
- to help build self-confidence and self-reliance by encouraging the expression of ideas;
- to develop the concepts that the church and the school are safe and happy places for children to be.

#### A Look at the School

When you visit our school, you will find active, involved children and teachers. The day is balanced with indoor and outdoor play, active and quiet times. Special activities will be offered throughout the week, including creative dramatics, music, puppetry, storytelling and working with computers. All staff members are experienced in early childhood education and meet all licensing requirements of the State of Florida and participate in a continuous program of in-service training in order to remain alert to the needs of today's families and children.

#### **Financial Assistance**

Partial financial assistance is available to families based on need. Applications are available from the director. This fund is maintained through voluntary, tax-deductible donations.

Contributions to this worthwhile program are always welcome.

#### Programs and Tuition

Preschool and Kindergarten program tuitions are due the first of each month and are the same each month regardless of holidays and vacations. No reduction in fees is made for absences. Two weeks notice is required for termination of enrollment and contract. You will remain responsible for the contract that you signed for the time remaining on the contract or until the position vacated by your child is filled. Tuition is considered past due if paid after the 10<sup>th</sup> of the month. A \$20 late fee is charged if the payment is not received by the 10th day of each month. A \$25 charge will be billed for returned checks and accounts may be transferred to a "Cash Only" basis.

All programs follow CCPS start and end dates.

#### 2 Year-old program:

\$200.00 annual registration fee.

Children must be two by September 1st to enter the preschool in August.

Five Days (M-F)	8:30am-12:30pm	\$525.00 per month
Three Days (M-W-F	) 8:30am-12:30pm	\$400.00 per month
Two Days (T-TH)	8:30am-12:30pm	\$285.00 per month

# 3 Year-old program: .

#### \$200.00 annual registration fee.

Children must be three by September 1st to enter the preschool in August. **Each child must be completely potty-trained.** 

#### Pull-ups are **NOT** permitted.

Five Days (M-F)	8:30am-12:30pm	\$475.00 per month
Three Days (M-W-F)	8:30am-12:30pm	\$375.00 per month
Two Days (T-TH),	8:30am-12:30pm	\$275.00 per month

#### 4 Year-old program:

#### \$200.00 annual registration fee.

Children must be four by September 1st, in order to enter the preschool in August. They must be able to use the bathroom independently.

Five days (M-F) 8:30am-12:30pm \$475.00 per month

#### Kindergarten program:

Children must be five by September 1st, in order to enter the preschool in August.

Five days (M-F) 8:00am-12:45 pm \$475.00 per month

#### VPCLC Extended Care Programs, two separate fee's.

5 Am's- \$50.00	5 Pm's -\$250.00
3 Am's- \$30.00	3 Pm's -\$180.00
2 Am's- \$20.00	2 Pm's -120.00

#### Daily Schedule

Schedules will vary according to class and will be posted for your information. In general, each day will be divided as follows: Times and activities will change per class. Our Kindergarten program begins each day at 8:00 am and ends at 12:45 pm for dismissal.

8:30 - 8:45	Gathering time	8:45- 9:45	Circle time/Story

9:45 -10:15 Playground 10:15-10:30 Snack

 10:30 -11:00 Activity Time
 10:45-11:30 Chapel and Music

 11:30-12:00 Daily Lesson
 12:00-12:20 Lunch and Dismissal

#### Registration /Payment Procedure

A **non-refundable annual** fee of \$200 per child, covering materials and insurance, is due at registration.

PRESCHOOL: August tuition will be due before June 1 and starting August 1, tuition is due on the first of each month through April . Nine total payments.

KINDERGARTEN: First month tuition will be due on April 1' then May 1, June 1 and then from August 1, each month on the first of the month through February 1. Nine total payments.

If school is closed please mail checks to the Vanderbilt Learning Center, 1225 Piper Blvd, Naples, Florida, 34110

#### Registration and Contract Policy

ALL applications will be accepted in the following order:

- 1. Currently enrolled students and siblings, then alumni and VPC church members.
- 2. Classes will then be filled from children presently on our waiting list.
- 3. Applications for younger siblings should be submitted as soon as possible and will be kept on file until the appropriate year of enrollment.
- 4. Once enrolled you are considered entered into a binding contract with VPCLC.

#### Arrival

The VPCLC programs begin promptly as follow: PRESCHOOL-8:30 a.m. Arrival times by class per teacher KINDERGARTEN-8:00 a.m. Arrival times by class per teacher.

We have found that children adjust more easily to the childcare program if they attend regularly and also arrive and depart at the same time each day. Children who arrive significantly late, miss the opportunity to ease into the morning with their peers and teachers on a common schedule. In addition, they may interrupt the flow and structure of the morning, which teachers work hard to establish. Of course, we understand the common complications of daily life, but we appreciate every effort being made to have your child on time each day of attendance. Please take your child to the bathroom to use and wash hands prior to entering the classroom.

Upon arriving, please sign in your child's name in our daily register. VPCLC requires that all children be walked into the center by an adult as well as signed in and out of school daily. These signature sheets are for documentation purposes and should be used by adults only.

Times must be recorded on the sign-out sheet. Please call the school if you will be unavoidably delayed so that your child and the teacher can be informed.

Parents of preschoolers—dismissal time is 12:30.
Parents of kindergarteners—dismissal time is 12:45.
Students will be dismissed at Porte Cochere unless notified.
Children attending the Extended Care Program, may be picked up anytime between 2:00 (after rest time) and 4:30 p.m.
Please exit the building prior to 4:30PM.

In case of an emergency, where you need to reach one of the afternoon teachers and cannot get in touch with them, please call the church at 597-5410 and ask for a message to be delivered. **Teacher cell phone numbers should be called first**.

#### Farewells/Conferences

Parents are asked to make daily farewells brief and cheerful. This is not a time for a teacher conference. Conferences should be scheduled with the teacher when children are not present.

Please also make sure that you never leave siblings unattended in the car when picking up your child. According to Florida law, Section 316.6135, is considered child neglected and children might be at risk for bodily harm or death due to factors including extreme heat or possible kidnapping, and/or tampering with the vehicle's gear settings or ignition.

Therefore, please DO NOT leave your child unattended in your car. If you are in need of any assistance, please call the preschool at 594-9557 and, if possible, someone will escort your child to your car.

#### Notification of late arrival or absence

We kindly request that parents notify the classroom teachers or the office if they plan to arrive after 8:30 a.m. or if the child will be absent from school for any reason.

\*Parents may call the preschool prior to 8:30 a.m. the day of the absence. The voicemail is active 24/7, to receive messages. If a phone call, voicemail message, or written communication has not been received by 8:30 a.m. as required, the child will be recorded as ABSENT.

# Charges for Late Pick-Up

A late pick-up charge will be assessed for:

\*Preschool morning students after 12:45 p.m.

\*Kindergarten students after 12:45 p.m.

\*Children enrolled in the Extended Care Program after 5:00 p.m. The fee of \$2.00 for each minute late per the school clock will have to be paid immediately to the individual teacher.

#### Health Records

The following medical records must be on file **prior to the first day of school** and kept updated in the preschool office.

- 1. Current physician's statement of the child's general good health. This must be completed by a physician licensed in Florida and be on the HRS Student Health Examination Form DH 3040.
- 2. Immunization record (HRS Form DH 680 or 681) indicating that all shots appropriate for your child's age are current.
- 3. A reminder will be sent home, a month prior to the expiration, so parents will be able to renew the necessary forms in time.

#### Health Policies

Your cooperation is needed in maintaining high health standards for our school. Please be sure your child is healthy and rested when he/she comes to VPCLC. Parents are asked to keep their child home when the child: **Please read Covid Release form**.

- 1. has had fever, diarrhea or vomiting or unexplained rash in the preceding 24 hours.
- 2. has a persistent cough, heavy nasal discharge, or discharge from the eyes.
- 3. gives evidence of a cold less than 2 days old.
- 4. is overly tired, cranky, or generally not feeling well (often symptoms of impending illness).
- 5. requires special care (for instance, is not well enough to go to the playground).
- 6. We require a Doctor's note to return to school when the child has had an infectious illness such as the flu, pinworm, etc.

Please notify VPCLC immediately if your child contracts, or is exposed to, a communicable disease (for instance, chicken pox or fifth disease) Pinworm and Lice so that we can inform other parents.

Immunizations Records. Please note some children may not have received immunizations if they have documented as religious exemptions.

#### Illness at School

If your child shows signs of illness, including rash or head lice, or is running a temperature, VPCLC reserves the right to determine whether he/she should remain at home or is OK to stay or return to the center. A doctor's note with permission to return to school may be requested. Parents of children who become ill during the day, will be promptly notified & are expected to make arrangements for their child to be picked up immediately. The sick child will be isolated from the other children to minimize exposure. If the parent/guardian cannot be reached, the person designated as the emergency contact will be notified..

<u>Covid release form given to each parent and needs to be signed prior to entering school.</u>

# Medication Policy

It is safest and best for children to receive their medications at home. **We do not administer medication at VPCLC.** 

#### Accidents and Injuries

There are, at all times, staff members on the premises who have received appropriate training in First Aid and CPR. A notarized emergency medical form must be on file for each child at all times. In the event of an accident or injury, staff members will assess the situation and apply First Aid, if appropriate. If the injury is serious but not life threatening, you, or another designated on your registration form, will be notified and your (or their) instructions will be followed.

If the injury is deemed to be life threatening or serious enough to require immediate medical attention, emergency medical treatment will be sought and transportation provided through Emergency Medical Services (911).

The director or teacher will accompany the child when possible.

Parents will be advised of all injuries and asked to sign and return an incident/accident report form. This will be placed in the child's folder.

# Snack and Lunch/Peanut/Food Allergies

Children are responsible to bring their own snacks and lunch, and each one should be labeled in order to minimize mix-ups, Please be aware we have children with Peanut allergies in our school, we would prefer to have peanut free snacks and lunches if possible. Almond Butter is a good substitute.

They will also need at least one drink with each snack/lunch. Children will be encouraged to eat the healthy portions of their lunch first. Candy is not allowed. Your child's name must be permanently placed on all drink cups and lunchboxes per DCF. This must be easily seen on the outside.

DCF Rule Foods that are associated with young children's choking must not be served to children under 4 yrs old, such as, but not limited to, Whole round hotdogs, popcorn, chips, pretzel nuggets, whole grapes, nuts, cheese cubes and any food that is similar to shape and size of wind-pipe.Toddler foods must be cut into pieces 1/2 inch or smaller to prevent choking.

# Inclusion of Children With Special Needs

It is the policy of Vanderbilt Presbyterian Childcare & Learning Center to treat all children and families with equal concern and respect. Children with special needs, including disabilities and chronic health problems, will be included on a case by case basis after determination of the appropriateness of placement in our preschool classes. Parents, medical and therapeutic consultants, and school personnel will make this determination and re-evaluate it when necessary.

# Clothing

Your child should wear sneakers, and comfortable, washable, play clothes in which he/she can move easily and freely. Clothing should be easy to get up and down, without belts or difficult buttons/snaps that the child cannot manage alone when using the bathroom.

Clothing appropriate to the day's weather is essential. Shoes should be well-fitting and allow for running and playing. BOOTS, CROCS, FLIP FLOPS, JELLIES, and DRESS SHOES are dangerous for some activities and are not be worn to school. All children, regardless of age, must keep a change of clothing appropriate to the season at school for emergencies.

ALL clothing brought to school should be labeled with your child's name and in a zip lock bag.

\*\*\* Don't forget jackets and sweaters.

#### Rest Time

Children may bring a combines pillow sleep sack that rolls up and/or small stuffed animal for rest time. The Rest Period is approximately from 1:00 p.m.—2:00 p.m.

# Toys From Home

No toys are allowed to be brought from home.

## Conferences

Close communication is the key to our success in meeting each child's needs. Teachers appreciate knowing of events at home that may affect your child's behavior. Please inform the teacher personally or use the sign-in sheet to record medication the child has taken in the previous eight hours or if there has been any upset in sleep schedules. Visitors in the home, moving to a new house (even just across the street) and parent's travel plans are very important to children and the change in routines may cause behavior changes. Please keep us informed.

Regular parent-teacher fall and spring conferences will be announced during the school year. Parents or teachers may arrange other conferences as needed.

There is a parent information bulletin board in the drop-off/pick -up hall with information of general interest. Each classroom also has a bulletin board to facilitate communication. Check it often for items of interest and importance.



# Discipline

The purpose of all discipline at Vanderbilt Presbyterian Childcare and Learning Center is to help each child become increasingly self-managing and responsible. Our approach is positive, based on encouragement for appropriate behavior and aimed at helping children develop inner control of their actions. We rely on techniques for diverting attention to constructive pursuits, helping children learn to compromise and arbitrate differences, extending understanding of the reasons for rules and making choices from acceptable alternatives. Dangerous situations cannot be tolerated in VPCLC. Short separations from the setting of the problem will sometimes help the child regain his/her self-control. Parents will be informed if a problem persists requiring cooperation from home. Parents will be asked to withdraw their child from the preschool if they are not willing to assist in alleviating dangerous situations and seek professional intervention when appropriate. Physical punishment is never used.

#### Children's Records

By signing that you have received this hand book you are giving consent for child care personnel to have access to your child's records.

# Birthdays and Holiday Parties

Birthdays are a special time in the life of a young child. We enjoy being a part of your child's celebrations. Birthdays and holidays are observed during snack time in a simple, low key manner. Parents may provide a low sugar pre-packaged (non-homemade) snack for these occasions. Birthday snacks must be nutritious. Also, please do not send any party favors, hats, balloons, or take-home treats. IF you would like to make a donation for a book to our school library or your child's class library in his/her name that would be greatly appreciated.

Arrangements should be made with the teacher. Invitations and thank you notes may be distributed at school provided every student in the class receives one.

#### **Visitors**

Parents/guardians are welcome to visit the school at any time during the morning hours, between 9:00 a.m. and 11:15 am. to avoid disrupting arrival and departure time. During afternoon Extended Care Program, there will not be tours or visitation. When picking up your child, please enter and exit the building in a timely manner as to not disrupt the classroom activities.

We have an open door policy for visitors and while is not necessary to make an appointment for a tour, is still recommended to call ahead to make sure the Director or staff are available for you.

#### **Cell Phone Usage:**

Please refrain from cell phone usage while inside or on school property. Please turn off your phone when in the building.

#### NO SMOKING ON SCHOOL GROUNDS

# SEVERE WEATHER PROCEDURES

Parents need to pay close attention during the approach of a severe weather situation. This is just a reminder should any storm head in our direction:

- If the COLLIER COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD issues a bulletin that public schools will be closed due to weather warnings, VPCLC will also be closed that day and any other days as per CCCPS closing advisories.
- If a HURRICANE WARNING is issued during the school day, and CCPS closes, VPCLC will also close immediately and parents will be required to come and pick up their child as quickly as possible.
- In the event of a sudden TORNADO WARNING during regular school day, all children will be taken into room 7, in the education wing, until the threat of danger has passed. Emergency supplies are kept in this area.

**Remember**: a **HURRICANE/TORNADO WARNING** states that our area is in the possible path of an approaching storm within the next 24 hours or sooner.

VPCLC will always follow Collier County Public School closing advisories so please listen to the local TV and radio stations and watch your weather reports carefully any time a storm threatens the Florida coast.

Please make arrangements for childcare PRIOR to a storm so that you are not caught unprepared. Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

# How Can You Help?

We appreciate volunteer participation in our activities in whatever ways you are comfortable. Any special musical, artistic, or story-telling talents you may be able to share with us would be a special treat. Arrangements can be made with individual teachers at any time. However, volunteer time in the Learning Center is not mandatory.

# Outside Employment of Staff Members

Vanderbilt Presbyterian Childcare & Learning Center does not endorse in any way the outside employment of its staff members. If you wish to engage one of our employees in any form of employment, please do not contact them while the employee is at VPCLC. Please do not ask an employee to transport a child, other than her or his own, to or from school. VLC employees may not transport any child (other than their own families) on or off VPC property.

Employees may not transport children for playdates.
Please make arrangements to meet off the VPC property.

# Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting

Florida Statute 415 mandates that all child care personnel report suspected cases of child abuse and/or neglect. All personnel have completed six hours of training in the recognition and reporting of child abuse and neglect. Reports of suspected child abuse or neglect are made to:

Florida Child Abuse Hotline: 1-800-926-2873

#### School Calendar as per Collier County Public School

Visit the Collier County School web page at:

#### Board Approved 2020- 2021 Academic School Calendar ~ July 28, 2020 January 1\*\* - New Year's Day [Paid Holiday] No School for Teachers or Students 86 4 – Students Return from Winter Break 1 2 3 7 8 9 10 S = Student Days = 179 days 5 6 7 8 36 91 91 15' - End of Quarter 2 (41 days) 96 19 - Teacher Plan Day; Virtual Le T = Teacher Days = 196 days 12 13 14 15\* 41 96 19 - Teacher Plan Day; Virtual Leafor Students 19 20 21 22 4 101 18\*\* - MLK Day [Paid Holiday] No 14 15 16 17 13 11 25 26 27= 28 29 9 106 School for Teachers or Students 27= Report Cards Published 27 28 29 30 31 August **February** MTWTFST 13"- New Teacher Start Date 5 6 7 17^ - Teacher Start Date 31~ - Student Start Date (ch 15\*\* 16+ 17 18 19 23 121 16+ Interim Period Ends 11 12 13" 14 10 18 19 20 21 25 26 27 28 22= 23 24 25 26 28 126 22= Interims Published 25 – Early Dismissal 1 11 September March T W T F S T 1 2 3 4 5 15 8 9 10 11 9 20 \* - Labor Day [Paid Holiday] No school for Teachers or Students 15 16 17 18 14 25 16 17 18 19 38 136 15 - 19 - Spring Break 22 23 24 25 19 30 4ay; Virtual Learning for Students 18 No CCPS scheduled events after sundown 23 24 25 26\* 43 141 29 - Teacher Plan Day; Virtual Learning 21 22 141 for Students 26 - No CCPS scheduled events after sundown October April M T W T F S T T W T F S T 5= MS/HS only Online Interim Published 1 2 4 145 2 – No School for Teachers or Students 5= 6 7 8 9 28 39 5 - 9 FTE Week 12 13 14 15 16 33 44 29\* - End of Quarter 1 (42 days) 6= 7 8 9 9 150 6= Report Cards Published 13 14 15 16 14 155 19 20 21 22 23 19 160 21 - Early Dismissal 27 28 29 30+ 24 165 30+ MS/HS only Interim Period Ends November May T W T F S T T W T F S 3 4 5 6 6 59 9= Report Card Published 10 11 12 13 11 64 4 5 6= 7 29 170 6= MS/HS only Interim Published 11 12 13 14 34 175 10 11 12 13 11 64 17 18 19 20 16 69 25-27 - No School for Teachers or Students Fall Break 24 26 26 27 16 70 23-24 Hurricane Make- Up Days 17 18 19 20 21 39 180 24 25 26 27 28 44 185 28 - Early Dismissal - Graduation 44 186 31<sup>AS</sup> - Memorial Day [ Paid Holiday] No School for Teachers or Students 17 71 26\*\* - Thanksgiving [Paid Holiday] No School for Teachers or Studen December June MTWTF M T W T F S T 1 2 3 4 48 190 Student Day; Early Dismissal 8 9 10 11\* 53 195 14\*- Teacher Plan Day; Last Teacher Day 15 16 17 18 196 Report Cards Available Electronically 1+ 2 3 4 21 75 1+ Interim Period Ends

14 15 16 17 18 21 22 23 24 25 28 29 30

8 9 10 11 26 80

 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 31
 85
 18- start of winter break

 24
 22
 23
 24
 26
 31
 85

 28
 26
 36
 34
 21- 31 Winter Break

7= Interims Published

# **Important Dates:**

September 4thSeptember 8thSeptember 28th	Student Start Date
November 23rd+ 24thHurrican November 25th-27th	e Makeup daysCCPS/VPCLC CCPS/VPCLC Closed
December 21st-31st	CCPS/VPCLC Closed
January 1st January 4th January 18th	Student return to school
February15th	CCPS/VPCLC Closed
March 15th- 19th	CCPS/VPCLC Closed
April 2ndApril 5th	CCPS/VPCLC Closed Easter Monday, VPCLC Closed
May 31st	CCPS/VPCLC Closed
June 2nd	Last school day for VLC

# Please note- subject to change.

Please post this information in your home.

VPCLC will follow the Collier County Public Schools calendar for holidays and breaks, and is subject to changes made by Collier County Public Schools/Vanderbilt Presbyterian Church.



# The Vanderbilt Presbyterian Childcare & Learning Center Parent's Handbook REVISED August 2020

